BOOK	21	PAGE	479	

MINUTES Pulaski County Fiscal COURT	
)	
_{Term,} Tuesday _{Day} 26th _{Day of,} March ₂₀ 24	
E1501831LD	
Somerset, KY	
 Courthouse	
Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10 am Tuesday,	
March 26, 2024 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following Magistrates were	
present:	
Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk	
(1) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
approve the minutes from the last meeting held March 12, 2024. Motion carried.	_
(2) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to	
 approve the presentation and discussion from the Pulaski County Conservation	
District Supervisor Tim Tarter and employee John Burnett, of the Districts programs	
 and needs through their Annual Plan of Work and Annual Budget. Motion carried.	
(3) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to accept	
 the pest control bid of \$635 a month from Somerset Termite and Pest Control LLC.	
 Motion carried.	
(4) Motion made by Judge Todd and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to move	
 Terry Haste to the head of the maintenance department. Motion carried.	
 (5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
 accept the EPAD Ordinance. Motion carried.	
(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
excute the EPAD inter-local agreement. Motion carried.	
 (7) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw	-
to present the EMS Statement proposal to the City Of Somerset. Motion carried.	
 (8) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to	
 hire Janice Stull as a part time employee at the Solid Waste Department. Starting	
date will be March 27. Motion carried.	_
 (9) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hire	
Russell Loveless as part time seasonal help at Pulaski County Park. Starting date will	



MIN	UTES	}		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	(COURT	
Term,	Tue	sday	Day	26th	Day of,	March	20	24
E15	501831LD							
be Ap	oril 1, 2024	4. Motio	n carried.					
(10)	Motion ma	ade by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate S	Strunk to	
surplu	us three v	ehicles, t	wo from th	ne jail and o	ne from Fegur	son Fire Depa	artment. Th	ne
vehic	les from th	he jail wil	l be placed	d online at g	govdeals.com	(2006 Chevrol	let 2500 an	d
1999	Ford F-25	50). The	2005 Ford	I Explorer w	vill be donated	to the Pongo	Fire	
Depa	rtment. N	lotion ca	rried.					
(11)	Motion ma	ade by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate S	Strunk to	
enter	into a ser	vice con	tract with k	Kentucky Er	mergency Pow	er for the serv	vicing of 23	
gener	rators for t	the year.	The amo	unt will be \$	515,750. Motio	on carried.		
								\perp
- (` /		-			nd seconded b			_
					West to service	e 9 breathing	air	_
comp	ressors.	The amo	ount is \$11,	080. Motic	on carried.			_
(12)	Motion m	ada by M	logistrato \	Niloon and	accorded by N	Accietrate \//b	ooldon to	+
			ock. Motio		seconded by N			+
purch		1011 01 10		n camed.				+
(14)	Motion ma	ade by M	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by N	/lagistrate Rar	nshaw to	+
				Motion ca				+
1		0	•					+
(15)	Motion ma	ade by M	agistrate T	urpen and	seconded by N	Magistrate Wil	son to	
place	35 MPH :	signs on	Roberts P	ort Road. N	Notion carried.			
(16)	Motion ma	ade by M	agistrate F	Ranshaw ar	nd seconded by	y Magistrate T	urpen to	
appro	ove the Ro	oad List f	or 3/26/202	24. Motion	carried.			
1 · · ·					nd seconded b		Strunk to	
accep	ot the Ban	k Recon	ciliation for	February 2	2024. Motion of	arried.		
_	0							\downarrow
			•		nd seconded by	y Magistrate V	Vilson to	
appro	ve the Tre	easurer's	Settlemer	nt. Motion of	carried.			
	M - 4:		- stat t t	N/11		As wind to D		_
		-			seconded by N	agistrate Rar	isnaw to	-+
	in the me	eung. M	otion carrie	ea.				_
-								
								-+



	MINUT	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal	C	OURT	
	Term,	Tuesday	Day	26th	Day of,	March	20	24
	E15018311	LD						
	**D							
		Jones recongized ard as the 2023						
		Helicopter Sch						
<u></u>		I						
	_							
	-							
	_							
	_							
	-							
.								
2								
2								
<u> </u>								
								
16								
1								
<u>.</u>								